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1994April 14,

Attorney General Deborah T. Poritz
CN-080

New Jersey 08625-0080Trenton,

Re: Request for Advisory Opinion, ELEC File No. A.O. 03-1994

Dear Attorney General Poritz:

On behalf of the Commission, I am referring to your office as a
request for an advisory opinion correspondence from the New Jersey Republican
State Committee (RSC) asking whether cogeneration companies are prohibited
from making political contributions pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:39-45. At its
meeting of April 13, 1994, by a vote of 3-0, the Commission directed staff to
refer this request for advisory opinion consideration by your office. The
Commission declined to express any opinion as to the outcome.

I am enclosing a letter received from Dean Armandroff, Executive
Director, RSC dated February 15, 1994, and a letter from Michael R. Cole,
Esq., on behalf of Public Service Electric and Gas Company, dated February 22,
1994, which letters were referred to our office by Secretary of State Lonna

I am also enclosing a copy of the staff memorandum circulated to the
Since N.J.S.A. 19:35-45 is not part of the Campaign

Hooks
Commission members.
Contributions and Expenditures Reporting Act, the Commission does not have
authority to issue an advisory opinion pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:44A-6(f).

While the Commission has declined to express any opinion concerning
the outcome of this particular request, it has asked me to note that the
Commission has recommended to the Legislature that all corporate entities be
prohibited from making political contributions.

The CommissionThank you for your consideration of this request.


















